

GODORT Technology Committee

Minutes

Virtual Annual

June 14, 2022

Attending: Lora Amsberryaugier (co-chair), Suzanne Reinman (co-chair), Ben Chiewphasa, Daniel Cornwall, Jenny Groome, Samantha Hager, Lisa Hartman, Roberta Sittel

The group provided a demo and review of the Technology Committee LibGuide for attendees including the new accessibility section created by Daniel Cornwall.

The committee's next task will be developing a guide for LibGuide Best Practices. Suggestions for the guide include:

- Add an Equity, Diversity and Inclusion section
- Develop naming conventions for Guides
- Organize joint meetings to discuss LibGuides best practices
- How to manage users
- Guide to permission assignment: Editor vs Regular

There was a general discussion about organization of the GODORT LibGuides landing page -- is there a way to make it easier to find guides? LibGuides has a few built in options:

- subject tags (subject tags would need to be standardized/curated)
- widget list by group

Lora thanked committee members for their contributions and hard work over the last year. She announced that Samantha Hager will be the incoming web administrator and committee chair. Lora and Lisa Hartman will be rolling off the committee. Susanne Reinman will fill out the remainder of Samantha's term, and Daniel Cornwall will begin a term as a full committee member. Ben Chiewphasa's term will continue.

Action items:

- Samantha will move the accessibility content into LibGuide Best Practices guide before Thursday.
- Lora will work with Samantha to transfer ownership of the godorttechnology Google account.